Swapnil Sutar

From: Gupta, Kanishka <k.gupta@rational-online.com>

Sent: 28 October 2024 11:15

To: Sandeep Bhat

Cc: Sneha Rawat; Mohammed Ather; Sneha Rawat; Swapnil Sutar; Smrutika Thoti; Raman, Vishal; Naik, Ajendra; Shukla, Ashish; Chandna, Twinkle; Mohammed Ali Shaikh
Subject: RE: Urgent quote required Nando's Delhi T3

Attachments: Quote Travel Food Service 28.10.2024.pdf

Signed By: k.gupta@rational-online.com

Dear Mr. Sandeep,
Please find revised quote with Trolley.

For stand, please coordinate with Mr Ajendra (9666850000).

Best Regards

Kanishka Gupta

Customer Service Specialist

RATIONAL International India Private Limited
Unit No. 601, 6th floor, Worldmark 3,

Sector 65, Gurugram,122018,

Haryana, India

k.gupta@rational-online.com

connectedcooking.com
facebook.com/rational.ag
twitter.com/rational_ag

From: Mohammed Ali Shaikh <MohammedAliS@nandosindia.com>

Sent: Friday, October 25, 2024 3:34 PM

To: Gupta, Kanishka <k.gupta@rational-online.com>; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>

Cc: Sneha Rawat <snehar@nandosindia.com>; Mohammed Ather <MohammedA@nandosindia.com>; Sneha Rawat <snehar@nandosindia.com>; Swapnil Sutar
<swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>; Raman, Vishal <v.raman@rational-online.com>; Naik, Ajendra <a.naik@rational-
online.com>; Shukla, Ashish <a.shukla@rational-online.com>; Chandna, Twinkle <t.chandna@rational-online.com>

Subject: RE: Urgent quote required Nando's Delhi T3

Hi Kanishka,



Costs for the Oven Trolley and Oven Stand were not included in the quote shared in your previous email. Could you please add these items to the quote and resend the
updated quote,

Regards
Ali

From: Gupta, Kanishka <k.gupta@rational-online.com>

Sent: 25 October 2024 15:27

To: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>

Cc: Sneha Rawat <snehar@nandosindia.com>; Mohammed Ather <MohammedA@nandosindia.com>; Sneha Rawat <snehar@nandosindia.com>; Mohammed Ali Shaikh
<MohammedAliS@nandosindia.com>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>; Raman, Vishal
<v.raman@rational-online.com>; Naik, Ajendra <a.naik@rational-online.com>; Shukla, Ashish <a.shukla@rational-online.com>; Chandna, Twinkle <t.chandna@rational-
online.com>

Subject: RE: Urgent quote required Nando's Delhi T3

Dear Mr. Sandeep,

With reference to the discussion with Mr. Ali, we accept to give you quote for Nando’s unit. Pls refer attached quote.

Regarding registration, we are already registered Vendor with TFS. Please refer attached Email.

Additionally, please help to fill attached NAAF form and share with us for registration in our system along with GST Certificate.

The lead time of Unit is 3 months from the Order placement date. We can confirm Freight charges according to the date of pickup.

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

From: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>

Sent: Thursday, October 24, 2024 4:36 PM

To: Gupta, Kanishka <k.gupta@rational-online.com>; Raman, Vishal <v.raman@rational-online.com>; Naik, Ajendra <a.naik@rational-online.com>; Shukla, Ashish
<a.shukla@rational-online.com>; Chandna, Twinkle <t.chandna@rational-online.com>

Cc: Sneha Rawat <snehar@nandosindia.com>; Mohammed Ather <MohammedA@nandosindia.com>; Sneha Rawat <snehar@nandosindia.com>; Mohammed Ali Shaikh
<MohammedAliS@nandosindia.com>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Urgent quote required Nando's Delhi T3

Dear Ashish & team,

Reference to discussion we are coming up with Nando’s @ Delhi T3 airport kindly quote for RATIONAL 10 Tray Combi oven also let us know the availability /lead time & freight charges in
case need to airfreight

quote should be in the name of Travel Food services ( Delhi Terminal 3 ) Pvt Ltd

Also we need to register you in system kindly fill the Vendor registration form stamp & sign the same & provide necessary documents
Documents to be submitted along with Vendor Master Form - (All documents are mandatory if applicable)

. Copy of PAN card

. Copy of GST Certificate

. Copy of VAT Certificate (if applicable)

. Lower TDS Certificates u/s. 197 (if applicable)

. Valid MSME - Udyog Aadhar Certificate (if registered)

. Valid FSSAI Certificate (if applicable)

. Copy of PF/ESIC registration Certificate (if applicable)

. Copy of cancelled cheque/ Details of bank account on letter head along with stamp and sign from Bank
. Self-Declaration in case of not registered under GST as per threshold limit (if applicable)
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Thanks & Regards

Sandeep Bhat

Senior Manager Purchase

Travel foods Services Pvt Ltd
Shivsagar Estate A-Block , 1st floor
Dr A.B Road, Worli Mumbai -400018
Mob : 9821945599






